December 2, 2008

UCLA

Records Management & Information Practices
Attn: Rebecca Beatty

10920 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90024

Dear Ms. Beatty:

I am writing to you today to request information on a female Vervet, id # 1992-015 being held for
research at your facility. The specific information | would like is the following:

~A complete description of the experiments and any procedures performed on her

~All the lab reports for her, including any and all procedures — invasive and/or non-invasive performed
on/with her

~All records of immunizations and all drugs given to her

~Is she still alive? If so, is she singly confined or living with others? Please provide me with documented
specifics about enrichment provided to her.

~If she is deceased, please provide me with her necropsy.

As a taxpayer, | am entitled to this information. Federal tax money, including mine, is used for these
experiments.

I look forward to your response!

Sincerely,

Pancy K

Nancy Gregory
5717 Wagonwheel Trail
Castle Rock, CO 80104

Cc: Representative Tom Tancredo
Senator Wayne Allard
Senator Ken Salazar
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December 21, 2008

Nancy Gregory
5717 Wagonwheel Trail
Castle Rock, CO 80104

Dear Ms. Gregory:

This letter is to acknowledge your letter dated October 28, 2008, requesting the following information on
Female Vervet 1992-015:

Laboratory Reports
Protocols

Daily Care Logs
Veterinary Reports
Photographs

Videotapes

Any and all other records

Appropriate UCLA offices have been notified of your request and a search for the information has been
completed. For Female Vervet 1992-015, we have confirmed that this animal has never been at UCLA and
there are no responsive documents in our current or archived records for this subject. This animal was
located at another facility.

Please call me at (310) 794-8741 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Frances Thompson
Records Coordinator
Information Practices Office



December 30, 2008

Frances Thompson

Records Mgmt & Information Practices
10920 Wilshire Blvd, 5" Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90024-6302

Dear Ms. Thompson:

I received your letter in response to my request for information on a female Vervet, 1992-015.
Unfortunately, you were given incorrect information that she has never been at UCLA . As you will see
on the 2" page (I have highlighted for you) of the enclosed letter from Lynn Fairbanks, this girl
absolutely has been, and probably still is at UCLA.

Please let these offices know that they are wrong, and they need to go back and find this information for
me. | should not have to request this twice. | would have assumed record keeping would have been
more accurate.

If this Vervet girl was transferred to another facility, please forward to me all of the information | have
requested during the time she was at UCLA, and give me the name, address, and contact information for
the facility to which she was transferred.

Sincerely,

Nancy Gregory
5717 Wagonwheel Trail
Castle Rock, CO 80104



